6:45 P.M. Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting

AGENDA
CITY OF LAKE CITY
City Council Regular Session
January 19, 2016
7:00 P.M. at City Hall

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION - Council Member George Ward

1.

2.

ROLL CALL

PROCLAMATIONS

None

MINUTES

A.

Regular Session-December 21, 2015

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A.

Approval to begin negotiations to enter into a
contract with Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc., the top
ranked firm, in response to RFP-004-2016 Grant Writing
and Administrative Services. All fees for services
will be paid by the grants received.

Permit application from Blue Grey Army, Inc. to hold
the Olustee Battle Festival and Parade starting
Friday, February 12, 2016 through Saturday, February
13, 2016. The parade will be on Saturday, February

13, 2016 starting at 10:00 a.m. until noon. All
documents including certificate of insurance have been
provided.

Permit application from Lake City-Columbia County
Chamber of Commerce to hold the Gateway City Craft
Beer & Wine Festival on Saturday, February 27, 2016
from 1:00 p.m. until 6:00 p.m. All documents
including certificate of insurance have been provided.

Approval of revised items to be purchased by the
Lake City Police Department from the Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant FY 2015 in the
amount of $12,978.00, No. 2015-DJ-BX-0432.



City Council Agenda

January 19, 2016

2

10.

11.

12.

13.

PRESENTATIONS

None

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL

PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

A.

RESOLUTIONS:

City Council Resolution No. 2016-001, if
saopted, will adopt a Local Mitigation Strategy
relating to emergency disasters.

City Council Resolution No. 2016-002, if
adopted, will declare certain personal property
owned by the City to be either surplus to its
needs and sold at public noticed sale or
determined to be obsolete, non-serviceable, or
beyond economic repair pursuant to and in
accordance with the provisions and requirements
of Section 2-183 of the City Code, and will
authorize the City to remove such surplus
property when sold or disposed of from the fixed
assets of the City.

DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION

A.

Fleet Maintenance Personnel Reclassification

(Wendell Johnson)

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT




3 A

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES ClTy Luunciy
The City Council in and for the citizens of the City of Lake City, Florida,
met in Regular Session, on December 21, 2015, beginning at 7:00 P.M., in the
City Council Chambers, located at City Hall 205 North Marion Avenue, Lake
City, Florida.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION -~ City Manager Wendell Johnson

1. ROLL CALL
Mayor/Councilman Stephen M. Witt
Vice Mayor/Council Member Melinda Moses
City Council Eugene Jefferson
Zack Paulk
George Ward
Acting City Attorney Bonnie Green
City Manager Wendell Johnson
Sergeant-at-Arms Chief Gilmore
City Clerk Audrey Sikes
2. PROCLAMATIONS
None
3. MINUTES

A. Regular Session-November 2, 2015

B. Regular Session-November 16, 2015

C. Regular Session-December 7, 2015

Ms. Moses made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 2,
2015, November 16, 2015, and December 7, 2015 Regular Session
meetings as presented. Mr. Jefferson seconded the motion and the
motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Mr. Paulk made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Ms. Moses
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval to award Bid ITB 002-2016 for Fire Hydrants and Risers to
Consolidated Pipe and Supply for a total of $36,076.00.
Mr. Paulk made a motion to approve the consent agenda consisting of
item “A” identified above. Mr. Ward seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously on a voice vote.

6. PRESENTATIONS
A. Mr. Mark Lander, Administrator, Florida Department of Health in
Columbia County-Grant to re-establish fluoridation to the Water
system operated by the City.



Mr. Lander addressed council regarding a grant to re-establish
fluoridation to the City’s water system. The grant is a zero match
grant and the deadline to apply is June 30th, Grant applications were
supplied to the City. Once fluoridation is established, the City is
responsible for maintaining the system and supplies. Mr. Lander turned
the presentation over to Dr. Johnson.

Dr. Johnson discussed the benefits of water fluoridation through a
PowerPoint presentation.

PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL
None

PERSONS WISHING TO APPEAR THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA

Hazel B. Kerr, 406 N Grove Blvd, Kingsland, Florida, addressed council
on behalf of the Northeast Florida Dental Hygiene Association speaking
in favor of Water Fluoridation.

Dr. Lorrie Cason Wheeler, Oak Hill Dental Group, 272 SE Bentley Place,
Lake City, Florida, addressed council speaking in favor of Water
Fluoridation.

OLD BUSINESS
A. ORDINANCES:

At this time Mayor Witt closed the regular session and opened a public
hearing for the purposes of hearing comments on City Council Ordinance
No. 2015-2072 and 2015-2073. City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2072 and
2015-2073 were read by title. Mayor Witt asked if anyone wanted to be
heard regarding City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2072 and City Council
Ordinance No. 2015-2073. Duane Thomas stated he was in attendance in
support of City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2072. No one asked to be
heard regarding City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2073, therefore Mayor
Witt closed the public hearing.

B. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES:

1. City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2072 (final reading), if
enacted, relates to the rezoning of less than ten contiguous
acres of land from Residential Multi-Family 1 (RMF1)to
Residential Office (RO) of certain lands within the corporate
limits of the City of Lake City. This property is located at
208 SW Wall Terrace and is owned by Duane Thomas. Mr. Ward
made a motion to adopt City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2072,
on final reading, relating to the rezoning of less than ten
contiguous acres of land from Residential Multi-Family 1
(RMF1) to Residential Office (RO) of certain lands within the
corporate limits of the City of Lake City. This property is
located at 208 SW Wall Terrace and is owned by Duane Thomas.

2



10.

Mr. Paulk seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and
the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye
Ordinance No. 2015-2073 (final reading), if enacted, relates

to the rezoning of less than ten contiguocus acres of land from
Residential Office (RO) to Commercial Neighborhood (CN} of
certain lands within the corporate limits of the City of Lake
City. This property is located at 935 and 955 SW Baya Drive
and is owned by Marvin Slay. Mr. Paulk made a motion to adopt
City Council Ordinance No. 2015-2073, on final reading,
relating to the rezoning of less than ten contiguous acres of
land from Residential Office (RO) to Commercial Neighborhood
(CN) of certain lands within the corporate limits of the City
of Lake City. This property is located at 935 and 955 SW Baya
Drive and is owned by Marvin Slay. Mr. Jefferson seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

NEW BUSINESS

A.

Request for final plat approval-Gateway Crossing (Wendell Johnson)
Mr. Ward made a motion to approve Gateway Crossing Commercial
Subdivision Final Plat as recommended by the City Planning and
Zoning Board and as requested by GWC Development Partners, LLC. Mr.
Paulk seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion
passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

RESOLUTIONS:

City Council Resolution No. 2015-074, 1if adopted, will
authorize the City to enter into a Small County Outreach
Program (“SCOP”) Agreement with the State of Florida,
Department of Transportation for the road reconstruction and
resurfacing of NW Ashley Street from Lake Jeffery Road to end



of pavement, Financial Project ID Number 4387624-1-54-01. Ms.
Moses made a motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2015-
074 authorizing the City to enter into a Small County Outreach
Program (“SCOP””) Agreement with the State of Florida,
Department of Transportation for the road reconstruction and
resurfacing of NW Ashley Street from Lake Jeffery Road to end
of pavement, Financial Project ID Number 4387624-1-54-01. Mr.
Jefferson seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and
the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

City Council Resolution No. 2015-075, 1if adopted, will
authorize the City to enter into Fourth Supplement to Service
Provider Agreement dated August 21, 2006, between Sungard
Public Sector, Inc. formerly Sungard HTE, Inc., to modify and
extend the term of the agreement as amended by First, Second,
and Third Supplements relating to data recovery, data backup
and support functions for the City’s computer system as
previously authorized by City Council Resolution Nos. 2006-
048, 2009-100, 2011-018 and 2012-071. Ms. Moses made a motion
to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2015-075 authorizing the
City to enter into Fourth Supplement to Service Provider
Agreement dated August 21, 2006, between Sungard Public
Sector, Inc. formerly Sungard HTE, Inc., to modify and extend
the term of the agreement as amended by First, Second, and
Third Supplements relating to data recovery, data backup and
support functions for the City’s computer system as previously
authorized by City Council Resolution Nos. 2006-048, 2009-
100, 2011-018 and 2012-071. Mr. Jefferson seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

City Council Resolution No. 2015-076, if adopted, will
authorize the City to enter into a Lien Agreement with The
Greater Lake City Community Development Corporation, Inc., a
Florida not for Profit Corporation. Mr. Jefferson made a
motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2015-076
authorizing the City to enter into a Lien Agreement with The
Greater Lake City Community Development Corporation, Inc., a
Florida not for Profit Corporation. Mr. Ward seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.



Mr. Jefferson Aye

Mr. Ward Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

City Council Resolution No. 2015-077, 1if adopted, will
authorize the City to enter into a Subdivision Surety
Agreement with GWC Development Partners, LLC, a Florida
Limited Liability Company, relating to the development,
approval and filing of a Commercial Subdivision Plat known as
“Gateway Crossing”. Mr. Ward made a motion to adopt City
Council Resolution No. 2015-077 authorizing the City to enter
into a Subdivision Surety Agreement with GWC Development
Partners, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company, relating
to the development, approval and filing of a Commercial
Subdivision Plat known as “Gateway Crossing”. Mr. Paulk
seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion
passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

City Council Resolution No. 2015-078, if adopted, will
authorize the Lake City Police Department to apply for,
accept, and spend a sub-grant from the State of Florida,
Department of Transportation for highway safety funds in the
amount of $30,000.00, Project Number M2HVE-16-20-02 for Lake
City Police overtime salaries and benefits for occupant
protection/seat belt education enforcement. Mr. Jefferson made
a motion to adopt City Council Resolution No. 2015-078
authorizing the Lake City Police Department to apply for,
accept, and spend a sub-grant from the State of Florida,
Department of Transportation for highway safety funds in the
amount of $30,000.00, Project Number M2HVE-16-20-02 for Lake
City Police overtime salaries and benefits for occupant
protection/seat belt education enforcement. Ms. Moses seconded
the motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Jefferson Aye

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye



11. DEPARTMENTAL ADMINISTRATION
A. Police Patrol Vehicles (Chief Gilmore/Wendell Johnson)
Mr. Ward made a motion to authorize an appropriation from the
General Fund Reserve in an amount not to exceed $300,000 to
purchase ten (10) police patrol vehicles via the Florida Sheriff’s
Association State Bid Contract. Mr. Paulk seconded the motion.
A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Ms. Moses Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

12. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

A. Next City Council Meeting - Tuesday, January 19, 2016 (Mayor Witt)
Mayor Witt reminded the next meeting would be held on Tuesday,
January 19, 2016 due to observance of Martin Luther King Holiday
on Monday, January 18, 2016.

B. Ms. Moses stated the City had previously applied for a grant to
purchase property and create parking for the Blanche project.
She reported this grant was not funded. Ms. Moses discussed
an opportunity that would allow the City to place a hold on the
property desired for parking while the grant is reapplied for.
Ms. Moses made a motion authorizing a deposit in the amount of
$5,000 to hold the property located on Veteran’s Street for six
(6) months to allow the City time to reapply for grant funds to be
used for the Blanche project parking. Mr. Jefferson seconded the
motion. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed.

Ms. Moses Aye
Mr. Jefferson Aye
Mr. Ward Aye
Mr. Paulk Aye
Mayor Witt Aye

13. ADJOURNMENT
All matters having been handled, the meeting adjourned at 8:13 p.m. on
a motion made and duly seconded.

Stephen M. Witt, Mayor/Council Member

Audrey Sikes, MMC City Clerk



Meeting Date AGENDA

1/19/2016 City of Lake Section 5
City w | 4

SUBJECT: RFP-004-2016
Grant Writing and Administrative Services
DEPT. / OFFICE:

Originator:

Laurette Burks N\ '\f

City Manager: ( Q Department Director;| \ Date
Wendell Johnson (r (7 Jackie Kite e \\\Z b 1112116

Recommended Action: ~S QQ
Begin negotiations to enter into a contract with the top ranked firm—Fréd Fox Enterprises, Inc.

Summary Explanation & Background:

A solicitation for Request for Proposals with the sole purpose and intent of obtaining responses from
interested and qualified firms licensed to do business in the State of Florida offering to provide grant writing
and administrative services related to grant and/or loan funded projects during FY 2015. The RFP was
published on December 6, 2015. Responses were due no later than 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, December 29,
2015. Three responses were received.

The evaluation committee members consisting of Jackie Kite, Community Redevelopment Administrator,
Gene Bullard, HR Director and Grayson Cason, Assistant City Manager independently evaluated and scored
the submittals. The evaluations were forwarded to the Procurement department for a composite tabulation.

The evaluation committee met at 2 p.m. on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 to discuss the proposals and their

individual rankings. The committee members agreed to present their recommendation to City Council for

consideration and authorization to begin negotiations to enter into a contract with the top ranked firm, Fred
Fox Enterprises, Inc.

Alternatives:
None recommended

Source of Funds:
All fees for services will be paid by the grants received.

Financial Impact.

N/A

Exhibits Attached:
Evaluation Committee Composite Ranking




2 JASWA] €62 00l 66 6 *ou) ‘es1diaiug xo4 pasy
. -au| Juawabeuey
€ 00'59 61 0L 0g SL 821n0say Aunwuwo) ueipsens
80¢ Gl 6S 7] *au| ‘dnOJS S8DIAIEG JUBWIUIBAOD)

$S89IA13G SANENSILIWPY

ay anyoer

plejing aua

uose) uosfels

MNVY
b 19°.6 €62 001 66 v6 ‘ouj ‘esndiaiug xo4 pald
. -au| Quswebeuey
£ 00'59 561 0L 0§ e 9821n0s8Y AluNWWwo ueipiens)
[4 €€°69 80¢ SL 69 V. *ou| ‘dNoJD S8IIAIBG JUBWILIBAOD
Buniip Juein

pigjng sue)

ayy anper uose) uosieis

V1oL

OAY

J1LISOdWOD 3L LINNOD NOILVYNIVAI
SADINYIS IAILVHLSININGY PUEB ONILIMM LNVHO
9102-v00-d+4d
ALID 3IAVT 40 ALID



Applicant Information

Organization/Applicant Néme: é ﬂ g 22 ‘
2L -
. . ! s

What is Event For?; 05 E 4 F— ‘ e

Contact Name: ‘ﬂdq& /3 ; ) Phone:

Address: (20 wa) wao Miep Ba.

State: . ZIP Code:
" Aoter. bty Horida “ 32055
Email: . @ et
. r'®

Facility/Park R:duated: Date Of :;he Event: | Time Requested:
m_w Feb, (2, /3 2006
S o ccge Conce 2 red

Parade Information

Sourth Mareon eet o Aha

Line Up Place and Time:
o RTERIN T Foo7 effire By, ?ﬂm_&g- /3 2006
Anticipated number of vehicles to be used in the parade: I . 20 / . ) Parade Start Time: /O ) Y,

Location and desired route (state starting point, route and point of termination. Use the appropriate street names and direction. Aftach a
map of the parade route.
P P Farpole 4o qe ) ‘ £z
L A s ) 57L0 y

Schoo ! Boprd Ldmwiridtnaten Blds,. ove U590 o (Derel Staact).

Event Information

Inclement Weather Date:

Will you be collecting admissions/donations of any type at this event?: o

Will any items be sold at this event (including food)?: What kind?: .
Hany ( g food) 7¢ S ares %#m/&f’ M 2.5

s C/uf#
Are you having other vendors participate in this event?: Please list: ﬂ,ul bl W"’f/‘
Hes Uenclor.s 75-%0

Will tents be used?:

is this event open to the public?: What Activities are planned?:

74> | shomik, Fuv Rud), 5K fe=>

Wili bounce houses be used?: es Will you be serving food?: Froed wif [ be M“"e"“é/
f % forchaasr




Services Requested (Fees Apply)

v

Security/Crowd Control Requested?:

4 Clean Up Requested?: iy -
/V\ﬁll you need access to electricity?: & If Yes, will you need 20 30 !‘B Amp Service (please circle one)
Road/Parking Lot Closure Requested?: if Yes, please state (using appropriate names) which strests/parking lots are being

requested closed; also submit 2 map showing all road closures or route;

*Revwed b dope sthne Frcttes ok op Ltncdr €leitrieed) seedtes .

* /l'/cdén)’. hell win faliie Dl,,d(. on M r/eeds .

**Please note clean up, electric, and police presence is an additional fee™

Organization Information

Type of Organization (please circle one):  Not for Profitimust provide 501c3 letter) For Profit Individual

FederalID¥: 59 o ) £ 94 /.1 & TaxExempt# 5801625553 0C~ 4

Young's Park: $50.00 daily fee - $25.00 electricity fee — under 100 people $100.00 deposit (refundable after event with satisfactory clean
up) 100 or more people $200.00 deposit (refundabie after event with satisfactory clean up) - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance required for
events with more than 100 pecple attending, listing the City as “Additional Insured”.

Olustee Park (Gazebo): $100.00 daily fee - $25.00 electricity fee — under 100 people $50.00 deposit (refundabie after even with
satisfactory clean up) 100 or more people $100.00 deposit (refundable after event with satisfactory clean up) - $1,000,000 Liability
Insurance required for events with more than 100 people attending, listing the City as “Additional Insured”.
OLUSTEE PARK IS A PASSIVE PARK RENTED FOR CEREMONIAL EVENTS ONLY SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO; WREATHS
ACROSS AMERICA, HOMELESS CANDLE VIGIL, NATIONAL DAY OF PRAYER, FALLEN HEROES, WEDDINGS (CEREMONY
ONLY), AND OTHER SIMILAR USES

OLUSTEE PARK IS NOT RENTED TO THE PUBLIC DURING THE MONTHS OF NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER

Teen Town: $40.00 per hour usage fee, $100.00 deposit - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance required listing the City as “Additional Insured”.

Memorial Stadium: $400.00 per day - $100.00 per night use of stadium lights - $200.00 deposit - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance required
listing the City as “Additional Insured”.

Rental Guidelines on the above Parks: *NO ALCOHOL PERMITTED ON THE ABOVE LISTED CITY PROPERTIES, *No vehicles
allowed in the park, *No tents, poles or signs allowed in the grass area of the parks, *No nalls or tape on the gazebo, “All Trash
Cans must be emptied by the organizer. .

Wilson Park Only
828 NE Lake Desoto Circle
Hours of operation 9am-11pm

Darby Pavilion Only: $100 daily fee - includes tables and seating for 160 people, trash receptacies, use of restrooms and warming
kitchen. — Required Deposits; up to 100 people $100.00, up to 500 peopie $200.00, over 500 people $300.00 (deposits will be refunded in
the form of a check issued by the City of Lake City provided there is no damage or outstanding fees owed) - $1,000,000 Liability Insurance
required “Additional Insured” .

THERE ARE NO WAIVERS OF FEE'S OR DEPOSIT'S FOR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS

ONLY CITY SPONSORED EVENTS ARE WAIVED FROM FEE'S AND DEPOSITS

Fire Pit Water Features: includes wood and City Staff to light o 10 lighted pits $200.00 o 20 lighted pits $300.00

Electrician: CITY OF LAKE CITY PERSONNEL ONLY o over 110 voits breaker fee $25.00 per breaker Number Needed?

Extra Security: Security is required for public/private events with 200+ anticipated attendance or if aicohol will be served. All applications
are reviewed by the Lake City Police Department and Security determinations are based on recommendations from that department. Fees
are based on a $25.00 per hour (4 hour minimum) per Officer. Security requirements and costs will be negotiated on a case by case basis.
Security fees are paid in advance.




Deposit Amount:

Approved

(All signatures required for approval)
Date Due:

Approval:

Proof of Insurance:

Electricity Needed: W

Road Closures: W

Denied
Electicy Charge: - Parking Lot Closures: (ﬂw
Total Received: Deposit Retumed:/
Rental Fee: 2/ ,@’ Date: Amount:

DOT Release (if applicable) Date:
City Manager: Date:
: Bﬂmcﬁf Date:

= ol 1S

<
<7

Date: 5‘/’2_ G / I

;Recmt;o;%pamne‘ Official: OZ )ﬁ W\J
~—/







